



RECEIVED

NOV 30 2006

WATER RESOURCES
WESTERN REGION

LAW OFFICES
601 W. Bannock Street
PO Box 2720, Boise, Idaho 83701
TELEPHONE: 208 388-1200
FACSIMILE: 208 388-1300
WEBSITE: www.givenspursley.com

MICHAEL P. LAWRENCE
DIRECT DIAL: 208 388-1294
EMAIL: MichaelLawrence@givenspursley.com

Gary G. Allen
Kristen A. Atwood
Kelly T. Barbour
Peter G. Barton*
Christopher J. Beeson
William C. Cole
Michael C. Creamer
Thomas E. Dvorak
Roy Lewis Eiguren
Jeffrey C. Fereday
Martin C. Hendrickson
Steven J. Hippler
Debora K. Kristensen
Anne C. Kunkel

Jeremy G. Ladle
Michael P. Lawrence
Franklin G. Lee
David R. Lombardi
John M. Marshall
Kenneth R. McClure
Kelly Greene McConnell
Cynthia A. Mellillo
Christopher H. Meyer
L. Edward Miller
Patrick J. Miller
Judson B. Montgomery
Angela K. Nelson
Deborah E. Nelson

W. Hugh O'Riordan, LL.M.
Angela M. Reed
H. Barton Thomas, LL.M.
Scott A. Tschirgi, LL.M.
J. Will Varin
Conley E. Ward
Robert B. White
Terri R. Yost

RETIRED
Kenneth L. Pursley
Raymond D. Givens
James A. McClure

* Licensed in New York
and Washington DC

November 29, 2006

Idaho Department of Water Resources
Western Regional Office
Attn: Daniel Nelson
2735 Airport Way
Boise, ID 83705-5082

Re: M3 Eagle, LLC Application for Water Right Permit
Our File: 8526-1

Dear Mr. Nelson:

On November 21, 2006, we filed an Application for Water Right Permit on behalf of M3 Eagle, LLC. Due to a slight discrepancy in Exhibit 2, I am enclosing a new Exhibit 2 to replace that which is currently included with the Application. Please confirm that this will not affect the Application's filing date (i.e, the Water Right's priority date) of November 21, 2006.

Should you have any concerns regarding this matter, please contact me.

Sincerely,


Michael P. Lawrence

Enclosure

MPL:la S:\CLIENTS\8526\1\MPL to IDWR Encl Exhibit 2.DOC